Appendix C — copies of the representations submitted by responsible authorities

From: Ian.Clements@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Ian.Clements@met.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: The Round Variation

Please see attached letter of representation with regard to the above premises licence variation.

Kind Regards

lan Clements
METROPOLITAN

FOLICE
The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
Floor 3 Licensing Office
160 Tooley Street Southwark Police Station,
London 323 Borough High Street,
SE1 2QH LONDON,

SE1 1JL

Tel: 020 7232 6756
Email: SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk

Our reference: MD/21/3192 /18

Date: 17/08/2018

Dear Sir/Madam

Re:- The Round Strakers Road SE15 3UA

Police are in possession of an application from the above to vary their current
premises licence. The application seeks to vary the times for the supply of alcohol
and the addition of off sales.

The applicant has stated that all the conditions on the current licence are to remain
the same. However in the operating schedule on the application there are a number
of additional control measures, one of which deal with the use of a CCTV system.

Police welcome this addition, however the wording of the condition needs to be clear
and enforceable. In order to the prevention of crime and disorder licensing objective
Police would like to see the following conditions with regard to CCTV.

1. That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good
working order and be continually recording at all times the premises are in use
under the licence. The CCTV system must be capable of capturing a clear
facial image of every person who enters the premises.

Working for a safer Southwark
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2. That all CCTV footage shall be kept for a period of thirty one (31) days and
shall, upon request, be made immediately available to Officers of the Police
and the Council.

3. A staff member who is able to operate the CCTV system shall be present at
all times that, they are open to the public.

Submitted for concideration

PC lan Clements 362MD
Licensing Officer

Southwark Police Licensing Unit

Working for a safer Southwark



MEMO: Licensing Unit

To Licensing Unit Date 17 August 2018

Copies

From Jayne Tear Telephone 020 7525 0396 Fax
Email jayne.tear@southwark.gov.uk

Subject Re: Café On The Rye, Strakers Road, London, SE15 3UA
Application to vary a premises licence

| write with regards to the above application to vary the premises licence submitted by ESCI Limited
under the Licensing Act 2003, which seeks the following licensable activities:

To add

e Supply of alcohol (off the premises) on Monday to Sunday from 11:00 to 21:00

To extend

Supply of alcohol (on the premises) on Monday to Sunday from18:00 to 21:00

Opening hours

To Bring forward the opening hours by 1 hour each day and reduce the closing times by 3 hours on
each day as follows

e Opening hours to the public will be on Monday to Sunday from 08:00 to 22:000

The proposed variation is described as ‘The Café has undergone refurbishment work, the internal
layout and numbers of covers has changed The Café now has 58 internal covers'’.

My representation is based on the Southwark Statement of Licensing policy 2016 — 2020 and relates
to the licensing objectives for the prevention of crime and disorder, the prevention of public nuisance.

The premises is in a Residential Area which is within Peckham Rye Park.

Due to the limited information on the application form and to promote the licensing objectives | ask the
applicant to provide the following information:

e An accomodation limit for the premises. (to be conditioned)
e To provide a written dispersal policy for the premises. (to be conditioned)

Further to this the applicant has not adequately address crime and disorder and public nuisance
within the operating schedule and has offered a condition which could have a negative impact upon
those objectives. The condition states:

‘All alcohol drinks sold will be opened at the time of purchased by the server to discourage members
of the public purchasing multiple drinks and taking them into the park’.

To promote the licensing objectives | would like the applicant to replace that condition with the
following conditions



e Any ‘off sales’ of alcohol shall be provided in sealed containers and taken away from the
premises

e That clear legible signage shall be prominantely displayed where it can be easily seen and read,
requesting that alcohol sold as ‘off sales’ should not be opened and consumed in the vicinity of
the premises

| therefore submit this representation and welcome any discussion with the applicant

Southwark’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 — 2020 can be found on the following link:
http://Ibs-mapweb-01:9080/connect/Includes/APPIMA/SSOLP1620.pdf

Jayne Tear
Principal Licensing officer
In the capacity of the Licensing Responsible Authority
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